

## CURRICULUM VITAE

### PERSONAL INFORMATION

First name	Bibiana		
Family name	Martínez Álvarez		
Gender	Female	Date of Birth	12/05/1981
ID number	32676657M		
e-mail	bibiana1205@gmail.com		
Open Researcher and Contributor ID (ORCID)	0000-0003-1288-8804		

### Current position

Position	Postdoctoral researcher		
Initial date	07/02/2022		
Institution	University of Santiago de Compostela		
Department/Centre	CISPAC (Interuniversity Research Center for Cultural Atlantic Landscapes)		
Country	Spain	Phone number	<b>649986151</b>
Keywords	Feminist political economy, feminist economics, ecological economics, circular economy, gender justice		

### Previous positions

Period	Position/Institution/Country/Cause of the interruption
2022 (January-July)	Postdoctoral researcher / University of Barcelona / Spain
2020-2021	Visiting researcher / University of A Coruña / Spain
2019	Visiting researcher / Incipit (CSIC) / Spain
2017-2018	Research assistant / University of Barcelona / Spain
2013-2017	PhD researcher / University of Barcelona / Spain

### Education

International PhD in Social Anthropology	University of Barcelona	2018
Postgraduate degree in Anthropology and Ethnography	University of Barcelona	2012
Undergraduate degree in Social Anthropology	University of Barcelona	2009

### CV SUMMARY

I am a social anthropologist, specializing in the history of rural societies and the political economy of food production and feminist political economy. I am currently a postdoctoral researcher at the University of Santiago de Compostela working at the H2020 “Just2ce” research project. I also collaborate with the Social Anthropology Department at the University of Barcelona, in the research project “Valuable food, essential workers, vulnerable people, and social responses to crisis: the food provisioning chain during the COVID-19 pandemic” (Food-Pan). My International PhD, also at the Social Anthropology department of the University of Barcelona and under the supervision of Prof. Susana Narotzky, focused on the historical development, problematics and tensions around aspects of sustainability and social reproduction in family dairy farms in Galicia. This research was awarded the 2<sup>nd</sup> *Vicente Risco* research prize in 2020, the most important prize for social sciences in Galicia. During this period, I conducted two research stays at other institutions. The first one at the School of Global Studies (University of Sussex, UK) for four months in 2014, under the

supervision of Jeff Pratt and Peter Luetchford; and the second one at the

Contemporary History department of the University of Santiago de Compostela with the Agrarian History research group (Histagra), under the supervision of Lourenzo Fernández Prieto, also for four months in 2016 and 2017. After my PhD Viva (2018), I have been visiting researcher at the INCIPIT (Institute of Heritage Sciences of the CSIC, 4 months, 2019) and the Sociology Department at the University of Coruña (9 months, 2021). I have also gained experience as freelance expert in several multidisciplinary projects involving topics such as the oral memories of women in Costa da Morte or the intersections between food production and social care in Catalonia.

I have published one paper as co-author in a WoS-indexed (A&HCI) and SCOPUS-indexed journal, one paper in a special issue in an international journal, one paper as first author in a WoS-indexed journal, a book chapter in an internationally recognized publisher (Bloomsbury Academic) and another in a national recognized publisher (Icaria), and one monograph funded with the second *Vicente Risco* Research Prize for Social Sciences 2020. I am currently working on several other publications under preparation. I have presented papers in numerous international and national conferences, and have also been the convenor and member of the organizing committee of international conferences.

## RELEVANT MERITS

### Publications

2021. Bibiana Martínez Álvarez, "Of Farms and the State: Changing Relations and Ambivalent visions in the Dairy Sector in Galicia (Spain)" *ANTROPOLOGIA* 8 (3)

*Note:* This political economy paper, published in an Italian journal, analyses the perception of Galician farmers of the role of the State in their demands of a just price for milk.

2021. Bibiana Martínez Álvarez and José Antonio Cortés Vázquez, "Turismo y resiliencia socio-ecológica desde la perspectiva de la economía moral", in Ruiz Ballesteros, E. (ed.) *Turismo de base local. Resiliencia, alternativa socio-ambiental y comunidad*. Icaria, pp.287-315

*Note:* This book chapter, published in a well-known Spanish editorial, examines the role of community-based tourist initiatives and the work of women in them, in the social reproduction of agrarian communities in a context of crisis

2021. Patricia Homs and Bibiana Martínez Álvarez, "Dignity and just prices. The moral economy of farming in the age of agro-industry" *Disparidades. Revista de Antropología* 76 (1)

*Note:* This paper reviews recent advances in the political economy of food production and highlights the potential of moral economy and feminist economics as theoretical frames to transform our understanding of food production.

2020. Bibiana Martínez Álvarez and Jose Antonio Cortés Vázquez, “May the Smoke Keep Coming Out the Fireplace: Moral Connections between Rural Tourism and Socio-Ecological Resilience in the EUME region, Galicia”, *Sustainability* 12 (11)

*Note:* This paper, published in an internationally indexed journal, describes the changes in everyday practices in agrarian communities after the development of community-based tourism

2020. Bibiana Martínez Álvarez, *Procurando unha vida digna. Prezo xusto e sustentabilidade nas granxas familiares de leite en Galiza*. Ourense: Dr Alveiros. ISBN: 978-84-122408-0-1

*Note:* This book, which was awarded the 2<sup>nd</sup> Vicente Risco Prize, investigates from a moral economy perspective past and present tensions and burdens on family farms in Galicia, in a context of increasing industrialization of food production; their struggle to achieve the social reproduction of local communities and the sustainability of their household economies; and their demands of a just price.

2019. Bibiana Martínez Álvarez, “The Moral Price of Milk: Food Values and the Intersection of Moralities and Economies in Dairy Family Farms in Galicia”, in Harper, K. and Siniscalchi, V (ed.) *Food Values in Europe: Economies, Ideologies, and Power in Practice*. Bloomsbury, pp.65-78

*Note:* This book chapter analyses the development of the notion of the just price among Galician farmers and illuminates its political power and transformative potential using a moral economy perspective

## **Congresses**

As speaker:

2022, “Mercaproximidade. Transformación de la comercialización de productos agrícolas en Galicia durante la crisis sanitaria del COVID-19”, Bibiana Martínez Álvarez, 8<sup>º</sup> Congreso Internacional de Antropología AIBR. Creando legados, Salamanca, 12-15 of July

2021, “Da casa. Convenciones en torno a la calidad de la leche en el marco de las granjas familiares en Galicia”, Bibiana Martínez Álvarez, XV Congreso Internacional de Antropología ASAE, Éticas y Políticas de las Antropologías, Madrid, 1-3rd February

2020, “Que a cheminea da casa siga fumeando: turismo, comunidade y resiliencia en la comarca del Eume, Galicia”, Bibiana Martínez Álvarez and José Antonio Cortés Vázquez, 6<sup>º</sup> Congreso Internacional de Antropología AIBR, Ed. Online: Humanidades en emergencia: salud y reconstrucción social

2020 “Before and after: consequences of the application of the CAP and the milk quota and the strategies of Galician family farms to face them”, Bibiana Martínez Álvarez, 16th EASA Biennial Conference: New anthropological horizons in and beyond Europe, Lisboa (online), 21-24 of July.

2020 “Atrapadas en el mercado: posiciones y estrategias de las granjas familiares productoras de leche en Galicia”, Bibiana Martínez Álvarez, I Congrés Català d'Antropologia (COCA), Tarragona, 30-31st January, 1st February.

2019. "Trapped in precarity": dairy family farms in Galicia, Bibiana Martínez Álvarez, VII APA Congress, Lisbon, 4-7th June.

2016. "Ni tan situadas ni tan locales: discursos y conflictos en espacios protegidos en Galicia, Andalucía y Canarias", Jose Antonio Cortés Vazquez, Bibiana Martínez Álvarez and Pablo Díaz Rodríguez, II Congreso Internacional de Antropología AIBR, Barcelona, 6-9th september.

2016. "Moral Economy in dairy family farms in Galicia: ambivalence and ambiguity around the just price", Bibiana Martínez Álvarez, 14th EASA Biennial Conference, Milan (Italia), 20-23rd July.

2015. "Valores morales en la definición de las prácticas económicas: economía moral en las explotaciones agropecuarias familiares gallegas", Bibiana Martínez Álvarez, XI Reunión de Antropología del Mercosur, Montevideo (Uruguay), 30th November to 4th December.

2015. "Tensions among the different aspects of economic, social and environmental sustainability in Galician dairy farms", Bibiana Martínez Álvarez, 114th AAA Annual Meeting "Familiar Strange", Denver (Colorado) USA, 18-22nd November.

As convenor:

2019 convenor of the audiovisual panel in the 14th International SIEF Congress "Track Changes: Reflecting on a Transforming World", Santiago de Compostela, 14-17th April.

As member of the organizing committee:

2019 14th International SIEF Congress. Track Changes: Reflecting on a Transforming World, Santiago de Compostela, 14-17th April.

2019 II Xornadas de Antropoloxía de / desde / en / para Galiza: una ollada ás transformacións sociais contemporáneas, Ferrol, 22nd February.

2013 III Jornades Doctorals en Antropologia Social i Cultural. Universitat de Barcelona. 5-6th June

## **Research projects**

2021-2024. Title: "A Just Transition to Circular Economy" (No 101003491). Funded by the European Union's Horizon 2020 research and innovation programme. Main Researcher: Mario Pansera. Institution: University of Vigo. Role: Researcher

2021-2024. Title: "Valuable food, essential workers, vulnerable people, and social responses to crisis: the food provisioning chain during the COVID-19 pandemic" (Ref. PID2020-114317GB-I00). Funded by the National Plan of I+D+i. Main Researcher: Susana Narotzky. Institution: University of Barcelona. Role: Researcher

2020-2021. Title: "Turismo de base local y resiliencia socioecológica" (Ref. CSO2017-84893). Funded by the National Plan of I+D+i. Main Researcher: Esteban Ruiz Ballesteros. Institution: Pablo de Olavide University. Role: Researcher

2013-2017. Title: "Abordar los múltiples aspectos de la sostenibilidad: Políticas Públicas y Proyectos de Vida" (Ref. CSO2011-26843). Funded by the National Plan of I+D+i. Main Researcher: Susana Narotzky. Institution: University of Barcelona. Role: Researcher

### **Other funding**

2021. Title: “As Voces das Mulleres” Outreach project funded by the Diputación de A Coruña, “Programa de subvenciones destinado a entidades lucrativas para la producción de proyectos singulares de especial interés cultural en la provincia de A Coruña - año 2021”.(FO300/2021). Funding: 13200€

2013 FPI research grant, as part of the research project “Abordar los múltiples aspectos de la sostenibilidad: Políticas Públicas y Proyectos de Vida” (Ref. CSO2011-26843). Funded by the National Plan of I+D+i. Main Researcher: Susana Narotzky. Institution: University of Barcelona

### **Other professional experience**

2022 – Research assistant at the Plan Nacional I+D+I project “Valuable food, essential workers, vulnerable people, and social responses to crisis: the food provisioning chain during the COVID-19 pandemic” (Ref. PID2020-114317GB-I00). Social Anthropology Department, University of Barcelona.

2021-2022 – freelancing as expert in the history and political economy of food production and social care in the project Te(n) Cuidado, coordinated by the LARRE collectivity and funded by the Fundación Daniel & Nina Carasso and the Generalitat de Catalunya (Departamento de Cultura)

2017-2018 – Research assistant at the ICREA project “Grassroots economics”, Social Anthropology Department, University of Barcelona (six months in total)

### **Affiliations**

2013 – Reciprocity Studies Research Group (GER, University of Barcelona)

2021 – Territorial Studies Research Group (GET, University of A Coruña)

2022- Agrarian History and Rural World Policy. 19<sup>th</sup> and 20<sup>th</sup> centuries

(HISTAGRA, University of Santiago de Compostela)

### **Awards and prizes**

2020 – Vicente Risco 2<sup>nd</sup> Prize, the most important prize for social sciences in Galicia

### **Other merits**

2021 – Accredited as “Profesor Ayudante Doctor” by ANECA

2020, 2021 – Member of the jury of the MICE (Mostra Internacional de Cinema Etnográfico, one of the most important event of its kind in Spain). Museo do Pobo Galego, Santiago de Compostela.

### **Languages**

I am fluent in Spanish (native), Galician (native), English and Catalan.